From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com

To: rak@avwatch.us

Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; treasurer@aftrcc.org; dhankins@txtav.com
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1339-15/5580 (AVwatch STA/DARPA Testing-Tucson, AZ)
Date: Thursday, June 04, 2015 2:05:45 PM

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC
comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does
not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies)
is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold
harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses
that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the
FCC.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

From: Rossow, Mark K CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US) [mailto:mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 11:56 AM

To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID

Cc: Ortega, James E (Jim) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1339-15/5580 (AVwatch STA/DARPA Testing-Tucson, AZ)

Wayne;

DoD AFC AZ concurs with the proposed spectrum use from AFTRCC ICN
1339-15/5580. My coordination number is 15060404.

Thanks Wayne.
Mark

Mark Rossow

Chief - DoD Area Frequency Coordinator Arizona
Comm: (520) 538-6423

DSN: 879-6423

FAX: (520) 538-8525

NIPR: mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil

ASMO Website: https://www.us.army.mil/suite/page/675123
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From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 8:30 AM

To: Rossow, Mark K CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1339-15/5580 (AVwatch STA/DARPA Testing-Tucson, AZ)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD Arizona AFC concurrence/coordination

on the following STA request. See attached for synopsis of test.

Applicant:

Avwatch Inc.

246 South Meadow Rd.

Gate 6, Ofc. S-2

Plymouth, MA 02360

POC: Ryan Kowalske (617) 784-1181

Frequency: 2377.0 MHz

Station Class: MOEA

Emission: 22M0D1D

Power: 2 watts (3.99 watts EIRP Peak)

Location: Tucson, AZ (32-08-23N 111-10-24W)

MIRAD: 126 miles (202KM)

Maximum Operating Altitude: 8000,AGL

Dates: 2015-06-08 thru 2015-06-27

Requestor states flights btwn 0800-1700 local.


mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com

AFTRCC comments: non interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence,
scheduling,

or other comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949



